Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray David I.. Holmes
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council

FROM: 69” / /“‘7"‘/

Susan Pluegé‘, Director
Division of Environmental Services

DATE: April 27, 2015
RE: Eco Art Grant - LexArts Livestream Project

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval to provide a grant of $36,000 to LexArts for installation
and completion of the Livestream Project for the EcoART Program. The development of the Livestream Project
has been funded in part by a previous EcoART grant as well as funding from the National Endowment for the Arts.
These remaining funds will allow for permanent installation of the project at Jacobsen Park by the end of October
2015.

The goals of the EcOART program are to generate increased awareness of environmental issues important to
Lexington, educate citizens about water quality and conservation, and promote a healthy and sustainable quality of
life.

Total amount of funds to be disbursed to LexARTS is $36,000. Funds are fully budgeted and available in:
1115-313201-3095-78112.

Questions regarding this item should be directed to me at 425-2888, or Louise Caldwell-Edmonds at 425-2804.

(oe% David Holmes, Commissioner
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